

Dear Colleague

NATIONAL PLANNING FORUM

Meeting: Monday, 20th September. 10.30 for 11 am

PLEASE NOTE NEW VENUE

**Prince's Foundation, 19-22 Charlotte Road, London
EC2A 3SG**

The Meeting will principally comprise short presentations and a Panel discussion on the issue of Community Involvement in Planning. The intention is to seek to produce a Concordat on the topic for endorsement by the Forum and possibly an item for future work.

It has also been suggested that the NPF Annual Review presented at the last meeting (and on which discussion had to be very brief because of pressure of time) should receive further attention under Matters Arising.

Please inform the Secretary of any items of AOB. Two items are already received:
Planning Appeals (Ron Tate RTPI)
Soundness in Plans and SCI's(Update from PINS)

secretary@natplanforum.org.uk

The Meeting will end after the buffet lunch at approx 13.30 hours.

PLEASE CAN YOU LET KATE MARSHALL KNOW WHETHER YOU WILL BE ATTENDING OR NOT TO ASSIST NUMBERS FOR CATERING Kate.Marshall@lga.gov.uk

See you on Monday week

Graeme Bell, Secretary NPF